
FOI 0191/2021 Response 

Dear FOI Coordinator / Information Governance Officer, 

I am writing to make a request under the Freedom of Information Act in relation to job Planning at 

your organisation, including information relating to your use of job planning and third-party 

suppliers. 

Please complete the questions below- 

1. Does the organisation use an external supplier to manage job planning? 

Yes 

3. If so, which supplier does the organisation use? 

Allocate Software 

5. What was the annual cost to the third party in 19/20? 

£41,141 

6. Please can you provide the contract start and end date? 

Start Date: 24/12/2020  

End Date: 23/12/2021 

7. Did the organisation procure the supplier via a framework? If so, which framework? 

HTE Framework 

8. What % of the third-party job planning system has been rolled out across the trust? 

 Rolled out to 100% for medical staff 

 

 


